

State Licensure Websites by CSI Academic Programs

The following document includes the status of whether or not the CSI program meets the licensure or certification requirements by US State. In addition, the State website listing the licensure/certification requirements is provided.

If you are unsure about the licensure/certification requirements in your state. Reach out to the state licensure board directly to confirm.

Meets CSI Social Work		
State	Licensure Requirements	Social Work State License Website
Alabama	No	http://www.socialwork.alabama.gov/
Alaska	No	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/SocialWorkExaminers.aspx
Arizona	No	http://www.azbbhe.us/
Arkansas	No	http://www.arkansas.gov/swlb/
California	No	http://www.bbs.ca.gov/
Colorado	No	https://dpo.colorado.gov/SocialWork
Connecticut	No	https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Socialworker/Social-Work-Licensure
Delaware	No	http://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/socialworkers/
Florida	No	http://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
Georgia	No	https://sos.ga.gov/board-professional-counselors-social-workers-and-marriage-family-therapists
Hawaii	No	http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/socialworker/
Idaho	No	https://apps.dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=SWO
Illinois	No	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/socialworker.html
Indiana	No	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/behavioral-health-and-human-services/
Iowa	No	https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/other-professional-licensure/social-work-licensure#promo-title--1046721395
Kansas	No	http://ksbsrb.ks.gov/
Kentucky	No	http://bsw.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
Louisiana	No	http://www.labswe.org/
Maine	No	https://www.maine.gov/plr/professionallicensing/professions/state-board-social-worker-licensure
Maryland	No	https://health.maryland.gov/bswe/Pages/default.aspx
Massachusetts	No	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-social-workers
Michigan	No	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/social
Minnesota	No	http://mn.gov/boards/social-work/
Mississippi	No	http://www.swmft.ms.gov/
Missouri	No	http://pr.mo.gov/socialworkers.asp
Montana	No	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/behavioral-health/
Nebraska	No	http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx
Nevada	No	http://socwork.nv.gov/
New Hampshire	No	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-mental-health-practice
New Jersey	No	http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/sw
New Mexico	No	http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Social_Work.aspx
New York	Yes	https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/licensed-clinical-social-worker/license-requirements
North Carolina	No	https://ncswboard.gov/
North Dakota	No	https://www.ndbswe.com/
Ohio	No	http://cswmft.ohio.gov/
Oklahoma	No	https://www.ok.gov/socialworkers/
Oregon	No	http://www.oregon.gov/BLSW/Pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania	No	http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageandFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx#.Vxo2g_krKUI
Rhode Island	No	http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=245
South Carolina	No	https://lfr.sc.gov/sw/
South Dakota	No	https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/socialwork/social.aspx
Tennessee	No	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/sw-board.html
Texas	No	https://www.bhec.texas.gov/
Utah	No	https://dopl.utah.gov/social-work/
Vermont	No	https://sos.vermont.gov/social-workers/
Virginia	No	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/social
Washington	No	http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/SocialWorker
West Virginia	No	http://www.wvsocialworkboard.org/
Wisconsin	No	https://dps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/SocialWorker/Default.aspx
Wyoming	No	http://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/
District of Columbia	No	https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/161602

State	Meets CSI Accounting Licensure Requirements	Accounting State License Website
Alabama	No	http://www.asbpa.alabama.gov/
Alaska	No	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPublicAccountancy.aspx
Arizona	No	http://www.azaccountancy.gov/
Arkansas	No	https://www.labor.arkansas.gov/licensing/state-board-of-public-accountancy/
California	No	http://www.dca.ca.gov/cba
Colorado	No	https://dpo.colorado.gov/Accountancy
Connecticut	No	https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/Occupational-and-Professional-Division/Occupational-Boards/State-Board-of-Accountancy
Delaware	No	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/accountancy/
Florida	No	http://www.myfloridalicense.com/DBPR/certified-public-accounting/
Georgia	No	https://gsba.georgia.gov/
Hawaii	No	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/accountancy/
Idaho	No	https://dopl.idaho.gov/boa/
Illinois	No	https://www.ilboe.org/
Indiana	No	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/accountancy-home/
Iowa	No	https://dial.iowa.gov/about/boards/accountancy
Kansas	No	https://ksboa.kansas.gov/
Kentucky	No	https://cpa.ky.gov/
Louisiana	No	http://www.cpaboard.state.la.us/
Maine	No	https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/accountancy
Maryland	No	https://www.dlir.state.md.us/license/cpa/
Massachusetts	No	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-public-accountancy
Michigan	No	http://www.michigan.gov/accountancy
Minnesota	No	https://www.boa.state.mn.us/
Mississippi	No	https://www.msba.ms.gov/
Missouri	No	https://pr.mo.gov/accountancy.asp
Montana	No	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/public-accountants/
Nebraska	No	https://nbpa.nebraska.gov/
Nevada	No	http://www.nvaccountancy.com/
New Hampshire	No	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-accountancy
New Jersey	No	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/acc/Pages/default.aspx
New Mexico	No	https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/accountancy/licensing-registration-and-renewal/
New York	Yes	https://www.op.nysed.gov/certified-public-accountants
North Carolina	No	https://www.nccpaboard.gov/
North Dakota	No	https://www.ndsba.nd.gov/
Ohio	No	https://www.acc.ohio.gov/
Oklahoma	No	https://oklahoma.gov/oab.html
Oregon	No	http://www.oregon.gov/boa/Pages/Home.aspx
Pennsylvania	No	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Accountancy/Pages/default.aspx
Rhode Island	No	https://dbr.ri.gov/building-design-fire-professionals-board-accountancy/board-accountancy
South Carolina	No	https://llr.sc.gov/acct/
South Dakota	No	https://dlr.sd.gov/accountancy/default.aspx
Tennessee	No	https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/accountancy.html
Texas	No	https://www.tsbpa.texas.gov/index.html
Utah	No	https://dopl.utah.gov/cpa/index.html
Vermont	No	https://sos.vermont.gov/accountancy/board-meetings-members/
Virginia	No	http://www.boa.virginia.gov/
Washington	No	https://acb.wa.gov/
West Virginia	No	https://www.boa.wv.gov/
Wisconsin	No	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Accountant/Default.aspx
Wyoming	No	https://sites.google.com/a/wyo.gov/wyoming-cpa/
District of Columbia	No	https://dlcp.dc.gov/node/1617381

State	Meets CSI Education Licensure Requirements	Education State Department License Website
Alabama	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/alabama/
Alaska	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/alaska/
Arizona	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/arizona/
Arkansas	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/arkansas/
California	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/california/
Colorado	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/colorado/
Connecticut	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/connecticut/
Delaware	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/delaware/
Florida	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/florida/
Georgia	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/georgia/
Hawaii	No	https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/
Idaho	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/idaho/
Illinois	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/illinois/
Indiana	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/indiana/
Iowa	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/iowa/
Kansas	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/kansas/
Kentucky	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/kentucky/
Louisiana	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/louisiana/
Maine	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/maine/
Maryland	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/maryland/
Massachusetts	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/massachusetts/
Michigan	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/michigan/
Minnesota	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/minnesota/
Mississippi	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/mississippi/
Missouri	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/missouri/
Montana	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/montana/
Nebraska	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/nebraska/
Nevada	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/nevada/
New Hampshire	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/new-hampshire/
New Jersey	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/new-jersey/
New Mexico	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/new-mexico/
New York	Yes	https://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/certificate/certprocess.html
North Carolina	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/north-carolina/
North Dakota	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/north-dakota/
Ohio	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/ohio/
Oklahoma	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/oklahoma/
Oregon	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/oregon/
Pennsylvania	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/pennsylvania/
Rhode Island	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/rhode-island/
South Carolina	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/south-carolina/
South Dakota	No	https://doe.sd.gov/certification/
Tennessee	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/tennessee/
Texas	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/texas/
Utah	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/utah/
Vermont	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/vermont/
Virginia	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/virginia/
Washington	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/washington/
West Virginia	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/west-virginia/
Wisconsin	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/wisconsin/
Wyoming	No	https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/certification/wyoming/
District of Columbia	No	https://osse.dc.gov/page/teacher-certification

State	Meets CSI Engineering Licensure Requirements	Engineering State License Website
Alabama	No	https://bels.alabama.gov/
Alaska	No	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofArchitectsEngineersandLandSurveyors.aspx
Arizona	No	https://btr.az.gov/applicants/engineer-applicants
Arkansas	No	https://labor.arkansas.gov/licensing/state-board-of-licensure-for-professional-engineers-and-professional-surveyors/
California	No	https://www.bpelsg.ca.gov/applicants/appinstpe.shtml
Colorado	No	https://dpo.colorado.gov/AES
Connecticut	No	https://portal.ct.gov/dcp/occupational-and-professional-division/occupational-boards/state-board-of-examiners-for-professional-engineers-and-land-surveyors?language=en_US
Delaware	No	https://www.dape.org/
Florida	No	https://fbpe.org/
Georgia	No	https://sos.ga.gov/professional-licensing-boards-active-licenses
Hawaii	No	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/engineer/
Idaho	No	https://edopl.idaho.gov/OnlineServices/_/
Illinois	No	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/profengineer.html
Indiana	No	https://www.in.gov/pla/
Iowa	No	https://dia.Iowa.gov/licenses/other-professional-licensure
Kansas	No	https://www.ksbtp.ks.gov/for-individuals/professions/engineers
Kentucky	No	https://kyboels.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Louisiana	No	https://www.lapels.com/
Maine	No	https://www.maine.gov/professionallengineers/
Maryland	No	https://www.dlir.state.md.us/license/pe/peaff.shtml
Massachusetts	No	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-professional-engineers-and-land-surveyors
Michigan	No	https://www.michigan.gov/en/lara/bureau-list/bpl/occ/prof/engineers
Minnesota	No	https://mn.gov/aelslagid/index.html
Mississippi	No	https://www.pepls.ms.gov/
Missouri	No	https://pr.mo.gov/apetsla.asp
Montana	No	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/professional-engineers-land-surveyors/license-information/engineer-professional
Nebraska	No	https://ea.nebraska.gov/
Nevada	No	https://nvbpels.org/professionals/engineers/
New Hampshire	No	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/
New Jersey	No	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pels/
New Mexico	No	https://www.sblpes.state.nm.us/
New York	Yes	https://www.op.nysed.gov/engineering
North Carolina	No	https://www.ncbels.org/
North Dakota	No	https://ndpelsboard.org/
Ohio	No	https://peps.ohio.gov/
Oklahoma	No	https://oklahoma.gov/pes.html
Oregon	No	https://www.oregon.gov/OSBEELS/Pages/default.aspx
Pennsylvania	No	https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/engineers-land-surveyors-geologists
Rhode Island	No	https://bdp.ri.gov/professional-engineers/apply-initial-registration-coa
South Carolina	No	https://www.lir.sc.gov/eng/
South Dakota	No	https://dlr.sd.gov/btp/engineers.aspx
Tennessee	No	https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/architects-engineers.html
Texas	No	https://pels.texas.gov/
Utah	No	https://dopl.utah.gov/
Vermont	No	https://sos.vermont.gov/engineering/
Virginia	No	https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/APELS/
Washington	No	https://brpels.wa.gov/
West Virginia	No	https://www.wvpemd.gov/
Wisconsin	No	https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/AE/Default.aspx
Wyoming	No	https://engineersandsurveyors.wyo.gov/
District of Columbia	No	https://dlcp.dc.gov/node/1617401

Meets CSI Medical Laboratory Science		
State	Licensure Requirements	Medical Laboratory Science State License Website
Alabama	No	https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification#
Alaska	No	https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification#
Arizona	No	https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification#
Arkansas	No	https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification#
California	No	https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/OSPHLD/LFS/Pages/CLS.aspx
Colorado	No	https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification#
Connecticut	No	https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification#
Delaware	No	https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification#
Florida	No	https://floridasclinicallabs.gov/licensing/technologist/
Georgia	No	https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification#
Hawaii	No	https://health.hawaii.gov/statelab/licensing/
Idaho	No	https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification#
Illinois	No	https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification#
Indiana	No	https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification#
Iowa	No	https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification#
Kansas	No	https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification#
Kentucky	No	https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification#
Louisiana	No	https://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/clinical-laboratory-personnel
Maine	No	https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification#
Maryland	No	https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification#
Massachusetts	No	https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification#
Michigan	No	https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification#
Minnesota	No	https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification#
Mississippi	No	https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification#
Missouri	No	https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification#
Montana	No	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/clinical-laboratory-science-practitioners/
Nebraska	No	https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification#
Nevada	No	https://dphh.nv.gov/Reg/MedicalLabs/Medical_Lab_Personnel_Licensing/
New Hampshire	No	https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification#
New Jersey	No	https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification#
New Mexico	No	https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification#
New York	Yes	https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions-index/clinical-laboratory-technology
North Carolina	No	https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification#
North Dakota	No	https://www.ndclinlab.com/licenserequirements.asp
Ohio	No	https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification#
Oklahoma	No	https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification#
Oregon	No	https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification#
Pennsylvania	No	https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification#
Rhode Island	No	https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification#
South Carolina	No	https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification#
South Dakota	No	https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification#
Tennessee	No	http://health.state.tn.us/boards/MedLab/index.htm
Texas	No	https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification#
Utah	No	https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification#
Vermont	No	https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification#
Virginia	No	https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification#
Washington	No	https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification#
West Virginia	No	https://dhhr.wv.gov/ols/regulatory/Pages/Licensure.aspx
Wisconsin	No	https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification#
Wyoming	No	https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification#
District of Columbia	No	https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification#

Meets CSI Mental Health Counseling Licensure Requirements			Mental Health Counseling State License Website
State	Requirements		
Alabama	No		http://abec.alabama.gov/
Alaska	No		https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx
Arizona	No		http://www.azbbhe.us/
Arkansas	No		https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-state-board-of-examiners-in-counseling
California	No		http://www.bbs.ca.gov/
Colorado	No		https://dora.colorado.gov/
Connecticut	No		https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/professional-counselor/professional-counselor-licensing
Delaware	No		https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/newlicense/
Florida	No		http://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
Georgia	No		http://sos.ga.gov/
Hawaii	No		http://www.hawaii.gov/dcca/areas/pvl/programs/mental
Idaho	No		http://www.ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COU
Illinois	No		https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/profcounselor.html
Indiana	No		https://www.in.gov/pla/
Iowa	No		https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Behavioral-Science
Kansas	No		http://ksbsrb.ks.gov/
Kentucky	No		http://lpc.ky.gov/
Louisiana	No		http://www.lpcboard.org/
Maine	No		http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/counselors/index.html
Maryland	No		https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/index.aspx
Massachusetts	No		http://www.mass.gov/dpl/boards/mh
Michigan	No		https://www.michigan.gov/en/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/counseling
Minnesota	No		https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/
Mississippi	No		http://www.lpc.ms.gov/
Missouri	No		http://pr.mo.gov/counselors.asp
Montana	No		https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/behavioral-health/
Nebraska	No		http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx
Nevada	No		http://alcohol.state.nv.us/
New Hampshire	No		https://www.oplc.nh.gov/
New Jersey	No		https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc/Pages/default.aspx
New Mexico	No		http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Counseling_and_Therapy_Practice.aspx
New York	Yes		https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/mental-health-counselors/license-requirements
North Carolina	No		http://www.ncblcmhc.org/
North Dakota	No		http://www.ndbce.org/
Ohio	No		http://cswmft.ohio.gov/
Oklahoma	No		http://www.ok.gov/health/Protective_Health/Professional_Counselor_Licensing_Division/
Oregon	No		https://www.oregon.gov/oblpc/Pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania	No		https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/Pages/default.aspx
Rhode Island	No		https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228
South Carolina	No		https://lir.sc.gov/
South Dakota	No		https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/counselors.aspx
Tennessee	No		http://tn.gov/health
Texas	No		https://bhec.texas.gov/texas-state-board-of-examiners-of-professional-counselors/counseling-licensure-examinations/
Utah	No		http://dopl.utah.gov/index.html
Vermont	No		https://sos.vermont.gov/allied-mental-health/
Virginia	No		https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Counseling/
Washington	No		https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/mental-health-counselor
West Virginia	No		http://www.wvbec.org/
Wisconsin	No		https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/LPC/Default.aspx
Wyoming	No		http://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/
District of Columbia	No		http://www.hpla.doh.dc.gov/

State	Meets CSI Nursing Licensure Requirements	Nursing State License Website
Alabama	No	https://www.abn.alabama.gov/
Alaska	No	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing/ApplicationsForms.aspx
Arizona	No	https://www.azbn.gov/
Arkansas	No	https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-board-of-nursing
California	No	https://www.rn.ca.gov/
Colorado	No	https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing/Applications
Connecticut	No	https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Registered-Nurse/Registered-Nurse-Licensure
Delaware	No	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/reciprocity/
Florida	No	https://floridasnursing.gov/
Georgia	No	https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-nursing
Hawaii	No	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pv/boards/nursing/
Idaho	No	https://dopl.idaho.gov/bon/
Illinois	No	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/nursing.html
Indiana	No	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/nursing-home/nursing-licensing-information/
Iowa	No	https://nursing.iowa.gov/
Kansas	No	https://ksbn.kansas.gov/
Kentucky	No	https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
Louisiana	No	https://www.lsbns.state.la.us/
Maine	No	https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/
Maryland	No	https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/licensure-by-endorsement.aspx
Massachusetts	No	https://www.mass.gov/nursing-licenses
Michigan	No	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/nursing#Licensing_Information
Minnesota	No	https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/
Mississippi	No	https://www.msbns.ms.gov/
Missouri	No	https://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp
Montana	No	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nursing/
Nebraska	No	https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx
Nevada	No	https://nevadanursingboard.org/
New Hampshire	No	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing
New Jersey	No	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/pages/applications.aspx
New Mexico	No	https://www.bon.nm.gov/
New York	Yes	https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions-index/nursing
North Carolina	No	https://www.ncbon.com/
North Dakota	No	https://www.ndbon.org/
Ohio	No	https://nursing.ohio.gov/
Oklahoma	No	https://oklahoma.gov/nursing.html
Oregon	No	https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania	No	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx#.VTEYxCFVhBd
Rhode Island	No	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/
South Carolina	No	https://lir.sc.gov/nurse/
South Dakota	No	https://www.sdbon.org/
Tennessee	No	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/applications.html
Texas	No	https://www.bon.texas.gov/
Utah	No	https://dopl.utah.gov/nursing/
Vermont	No	https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/
Virginia	No	http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/
Washington	No	https://nursing.wa.gov/licensing
West Virginia	No	https://wvrbboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Wisconsin	No	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/RN/Default.aspx
Wyoming	No	https://wsbn.wyo.gov/licensing
District of Columbia	No	https://dchealth.dc.gov/bon

State	Meets CSI Physical Therapy Licensure Requirements	Physical Therapy State License Website
Alabama	No	http://www.pt.alabama.gov/
Alaska	No	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PhysicalTherapyOccupationalTherapy.aspx
Arizona	No	http://ptboard.az.gov/
Arkansas	No	https://healthy.arkansas.gov/boards-commissions/boards/physical-therapy-arkansas-state-board/
California	No	http://www.ptbc.ca.gov/
Colorado	No	https://dpo.colorado.gov/
Connecticut	No	https://tinyurl.com/ypz4tuzx
Delaware	No	http://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/physicaltherapy/
Florida	No	https://floridasphysicaltherapy.gov/
Georgia	No	https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-physical-therapy
Hawaii	No	http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/physicaltherapy/
Idaho	No	http://www.ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=PHT
Illinois	No	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/pt.html
Indiana	No	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/physical-therapy-home/physical-therapy-board/
Iowa	No	https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/medical/pt-ot
Kansas	No	http://www.ksbha.org/
Kentucky	No	http://pt.ky.gov/
Louisiana	No	http://www.laptboard.org/
Maine	No	http://www.maine.gov/pfr/index.shtml
Maryland	No	https://health.maryland.gov/bphte/Pages/index.aspx
Massachusetts	No	http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl-boards/ah/
Michigan	No	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/pt
Minnesota	No	http://mn.gov/health-licensing-boards/physical-therapy/
Mississippi	No	http://www.msbpt.ms.gov/
Missouri	No	http://pr.mo.gov/physicaltherapists.asp
Montana	No	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/physical-therapy-examiners/
Nebraska	No	http://dhhs.ne.gov/Licensure/Pages/Physical-Therapy.aspx
Nevada	No	https://ptboard.nv.gov/
New Hampshire	No	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/welcome
New Jersey	No	http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pt/
New Mexico	No	http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Physical_Therapy.aspx
New York	Yes	https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/physical-therapists/license-requirements
North Carolina	No	https://www2.ncptboard.org/
North Dakota	No	http://www.ndbpt.org/
Ohio	No	http://otptat.ohio.gov/
Oklahoma	No	http://www.okmedicalboard.org/physical_therapists
Oregon	No	https://www.oregon.gov/pt/Pages/default.aspx
Pennsylvania	No	http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/PhysicalTherapy/Pages/default.aspx#.Vv
Rhode Island	No	http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=236#three
South Carolina	No	https://lir.sc.gov/
South Dakota	No	https://doh.sd.gov/licensing-and-records/boards/physical-therapy/
Tennessee	No	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pt-board.html
Texas	No	http://www.ptot.texas.gov/
Utah	No	https://dopl.utah.gov/physical-therapy/
Vermont	No	https://sos.vermont.gov/physical-therapists/
Virginia	No	http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/physicaltherapy/
Washington	No	http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/PhysicalTherapist
West Virginia	No	http://wvbopt.wv.gov/
Wisconsin	No	http://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/PT/Default.aspx
Wyoming	No	http://physicaltherapy.wyo.gov/
District of Columbia	No	https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/159572